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Malave, Erin M.

From: Danielle Howard [dhoward@triadfs. com)]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 2:08 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Danielle Howard

Subject: Change in principal location address for CIS Financial Services, Inc. - Dacument Number
F00000001928

Change in principal location address for CIS Financial Services, Inc. - Document Number
FO0000001928
/-——"*—*’_——_—b‘—-—-_
This letter serves as written notification that CIS Financial Services, Inc. will be relocating their
offices on or around January 4, 2010.

Their current physical location address is:

369 10" Avenue SW
Hamilton, AL 35570

Their new physical location address will be:

851 North Military Street
Hamilton, AL 35570

The mailing address will remain:

P.O. Box 1906
Hamilton, AL 35570

If you have any questions, please contact me directly at 1.800.522.2013 x 282.

Danielle C. Howard
Assistant Vice President
Chief Compliance Officer
Triad Financial Services, Inc.
4336 Pablo Oaks Court
Jacksonville, FL 32224
800.522.2013 x 1282
904.446.4611 (fax)
dhoward@triadfs. com

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This email and its attachments may be privileged and confidential information . It is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have
received this email in error, please notify us by return email and delete this message from your system. :
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